
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Tue, 30 Nov 2021 13:22:35 +0000 
# Boston OCC (All Employees) 
PLANet SOP for September 2021 Priority Designations & Interim Guidance on 

Impact of the September 2021 priorities on OPLA Prosecutorial Discretion 
Attachments: "Updated PLAnet Tracking SOP for September 2021 Priority Designations.", 
Interim Guidance on Impact of the Secretary's Civil Immigration Enforcement Guidelines on OPLA 
Prosecutorial Discretion 
Importance: High 

Good morning: 

(b)(5) 

Should you have any questions, please contact your supervisor. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 
(T) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(C) 

-Warnng ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This com ' 'on and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has be . irected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dis ' te, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appr the Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for AL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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